
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: jdewey@dineroinc.com
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; jamos@blm.gov
Subject: FW: Emailing: Aminoil Fed 001 007.jpg, Aminoil Fed 001 001.jpg, Aminoil Fed 001 002.jpg, Aminoil Fed 001

 003.jpg, Aminoil Fed 001 004.jpg, Aminoil Fed 001 005.jpg, Aminoil Fed 001 006.jpg
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 9:44:00 AM
Attachments: Aminoil Fed 001 007.jpg
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Mr. Dewey,

Here are the photos of the Aminoil Fed #1 spill we spoke about, located in Eddy County New Mexico.  Please
 follow up with a C-141 and a subsequent remediation proposal.

Thank you,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

-----Original Message-----
From: Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 7:16 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Subject: Emailing: Aminoil Fed 001 007.jpg, Aminoil Fed 001 001.jpg, Aminoil Fed 001 002.jpg, Aminoil Fed 001
 003.jpg, Aminoil Fed 001 004.jpg, Aminoil Fed 001 005.jpg, Aminoil Fed 001 006.jpg

   MR. BRATCHER

FYI: 

AMINOIL FEDERAL 001  30-015-24314  32.20164494/104.07232983    STAINING AROUND TANK
 BATTERY FRESH OIL.  AREA WAS FENCED IN. 

Tony Morales, Compliance Officer
EMNRD-OCD
811 S. First St.
Artesia, NM  88210
575-748-1283 ext. 106
575-703-0233 (cellular)
Tony.Morales@state.nm.us
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Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
 attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.


